Public Document Pack

Arun District Council
Civic Centre
Maltravers Road
Littlehampton

A R U N West Sussex
BN17 5LF

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Tel: (01903 737500)
Fax: (01903) 730442
DX: 57406 Littlehampton
Minicom: 01903 732765

e-mail: committees@arun.gov.uk

Committee Manager Carley Lavender (Ext 37547)
3 October 2019

ELECTORAL REVIEW SUB-COMMITTEE
A meeting of the Electoral Review Sub-Committee will be held in Committee Room 1 -

Pink Room at the Arun Civic Centre, Maltravers Road, Littlehampton, BN17 5LF on 16
October 2019 at 6.00 pm and you are requested to attend.

Members: Councillors Purchese (Chairman), Jones (Vice-Chair), Mrs Baker,
Bower, Mrs Cooper, Goodheart, Gunner, Lury and Oppler

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members and Officers are reminded to make any declarations
of pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial interests that they
may have in relation to items on this agenda and are
reminded that they should re-declare their interest before
consideration of the item or as soon as the interest becomes
apparent.

Members and officer should make their declaration by stating:
a) the application they have the interest in
b) whether it is a pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial
c) the nature of the interest
d) if it is a prejudicial or pecuniary interest, whether
they will be exercising their right to speak to the
application

3.  MINUTES (Pages 1 - 4)

To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of
the Electoral Review Sub-Committee held on 16 July 2019 as
attached/previously circulated.



4. ITEMS NOT ONTHE AGENDA THAT THE CHAIRMAN OF
THE MEETING IS OF THE OPINION SHOULD BE
CONSIDERED AS A MATER OF URGENCY BY REASON
OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES

5. REVIEW OF POLLING DISTRICT, POLLING PLACES AND  (Pages 5 - 24)
POLLING STATIONS

The Council is legally required to conduct a formal review of
its polling districts, polling places (building within which
polling stations are located, there may be more than one
polling station at a polling place) and polling stations, every
five years. The review covers the location of the polling
station within the polling District and convenience for voters in
that polling district, rather than a review of polling district
boundaries. The outcome of the review will be reported to the
Electoral Review Sub-Committee on 16 October 2019 with
recommendations going to Full Council on 13 November
2019.

6. CANVASS REFORM 2020

The Group Head of Policy will provide the Sub-Committee
with a verbal update on the progress of the Canvass Reform
2020.

Note : Reports are attached for all Members of the Sub-Committee only and the press
(excluding exempt items). Copies of reports can be obtained on request from the
Committee Manager.

Note : Members are reminded that if they have any detailed questions would they please
inform the Chairman and/or relevant Director in advance of the meeting.

Filming, Photography and Recording at Council Meetings - The District Council supports
the principles of openness and transparency in its decision making and permits filming,
recording and the taking of photographs at its meetings that are open to the public. This
meeting may therefore be recorded, filmed or broadcast by video or audio, by third parties.
Arrangements for these activities should operate in accordance with guidelines agreed by
the Council and as available via the following Ilink — Filming Policy



https://www.arun.gov.uk/download.cfm?doc=docm93jijm4n12353.pdf&ver=12365

Agenda Iltem 3

Subject to approval at the next Electoral Review Sub-Committee meeting

1

ELECTORAL REVIEW SUB-COMMITTEE

16 July 2019 at 6.00 pm

Present: Councillors Purchese (Chairman), Jones (Vice-Chair), Bower,
Cooper, Goodheart, Gunner, Lury and Oppler

Councillor Bennett was also in attendance for all or part of the
meeting.

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

In view of the nature of the issues to be discussed in Minute number 4 [Review
of Polling Districts and Polling Stations in the Arun District 2019 — Stage 1] and Minute
number 5 [Review of District and Town/Parish Elections 2 May 2019 and European
Parliamentary Election 23 May 2019], it was recognised that all Members’ of the Sub-
Committee had a Personal Interest in their capacity as having been candidates and
electors during both elections.

Councillors Purchese, Goodheart and Mrs Cooper also declared a further
Personal Interest as they had acted as an agent during the elections.

2. MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on 12 February 2019 were approved by the
Sub-Committee as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

3. START TIMES

The Committee
RESOLVED
That its start times for meetings during 2019/2020 be 6.00 pm.

4. REVIEW OF POLLING DISTRICTS AND POLLING STATIONS IN THE ARUN
DISTRICT 2019 - STAGE 1

Nigel Lynn, Electoral Registration Officer introduced this report to the Sub-
Committee and provided an overview of timetable and process for the review of polling
districts, polling places and polling stations. It was confirmed that the timetable would
allow the Council to meet its statutory obligations and complete the review within the
required timescale and by 31 January 2020. Although the team had been aware of the
timing it would be a considerable additional workload on top of the unexpected
European Election in May. The Elections Team would highlight any resource issue to
the Returning Officer and Chief Executive.

Page 1



Subject to approval at the next Electoral Review Sub-Committee meeting

2

Electoral Review Sub-Committee - 16.07.19

The key points highlighted to the Sub-Committee were:

That this was a formal review that takes place every 5 years

The importance of considering signage at each Polling Station location as
well as accessibility for all voters

Visits for Polling Stations where it is believed there could be issues on an
Election day

There were no comments from the Sub-Committee.

The Sub-Committee agreed to the timetable and process for review of polling
districts, polling places and polling stations as set out in the report.

5. REVIEW OF DISTRICT AND TOWN/PARISH ELECTIONS 2 MAY 2019 AND

EUROPEAN PARLIAMENTARY ELECTION 23 MAY 2019.

Nigel Lynn, Electoral Registration Officer introduced this report to the Sub-
Committee and provided an overview of key facts, figures, information and feedback on
the Arun District and Town/Parish Election held on 2 May 2019 and the European
Parliamentary Election held on 23 May 2019.

Key Points highlighted were:

These Elections were particularly challenging & thanks to all team
members who worked hard to ensure that these elections where executed
successfully

Staffing remained the biggest challenge as with any Election a total of 320
volunteer staff are needed to run an Election on the day and at the Count,
as well as ensuring that the day-to-day running of the Council continues
as usual

The timetable for running Elections in parallel was a difficult challenge
Minimal complaints had been receive, the main trend for these complaints
were surrounding Royal Mail and the Postal Voting process was still
viewed to be a complicated process for Voters.

Printing is the biggest risk to any Election as the Council is reliant on 4 or
5 printing companies to deliver.

3278 election related calls had been received by Arun Direct and dealt
with during this Election period

Kangaroo Boards were used for the first time at the count and the
feedback overall was these were a useful tool to help with that part of the
process

Both Elections were successful, with a transparent and fair process
having been followed

A thank you was given to all members of staff who were involved in this
process.

Page 2



Subject to approval at the next Electoral Review Sub-Committee meeting

3

Electoral Review Sub-Committee - 16.07.19

Comments made by the Sub-Committee were:

Look into a better PA system and Platform area that incorporates
wheelchair access for future Elections.

Candidates found the mobile phone ban difficult and unnecessary,
understanding that this is due to the secrecy of the count, a suggestion
made was to consider a separate space within the count room to be
sectioned off that would allow for use of mobile phones. Although the
Chief Executive explained that the previous room available had now been
converted into the gym expansion.

Communication between the Returning Officer and candidates
immediately before results were announced, was raised as a matter that
needed further consideration for the future.

Layout of the count room, suggestions were put forward to improve the
layout of the room from a Candidates perspective and it was agreed
would be looked into in more detail to ensure all options could be
considered for future Elections. Members were asked to provide further
information on alternatives which they had seen working elsewhere.
Regarding Poll cards a suggestion put forward was to consider printing a
map of the location of the Polling Station on the back of the Poll Card
which would help voters ensure they attended the correct Polling Station.
Some discussion was had regarding the time of declaration on the day of
the Count, it was felt that this process took too long and it was requested
to be looked into, to see if the process could be improved.

The Sub-Committee noted the report.

(The meeting concluded at 7.10 pm)

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL

ELECTORAL REVIEW SUB-COMMITTEE
ON 16 October 2019

PART A: REPORT
SUBJECT: Review of Polling Stations in the Arun District 2019 — Stage 2

REPORT AUTHOR: Nigel Lynn, Electoral Registration Officer
DATE: 30 September 2019

EXTN: 37600

PORTFOLIO AREA: Corporate Support

Contact: Jackie Follis, Group Head of Policy 37580

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

The Review of Polling Districts, Polling Places and Polling Stations (Parliamentary
Elections) Regulations 2016 require the Council to conduct a formal review of its polling
districts, places and stations. At its meeting on 16 July 2019 the Electoral Review Sub-
Committee (ERSC) agreed the proposed timetable and process for the Review.

This report sets out the findings of the Review and seeks agreement to the polling districts
and polling stations/places to be used for elections from 2020 onwards. The
recommendations of the Committee will be presented to Full Council on 13 November 2019

RECOMMENDATIONS:

a) That the Committee recommends acceptance of the location of polling
stations/places as set out in Appendix 1 from 2020 onwards.

b) That delegated authority be given to the Returning Officer to complete any
outstanding work identified in Appendix 1.

c) That delegated authority be given to the Returning Officer to make changes to polling
stations where these are required urgently.

1. BACKGROUND:

1.1 The Council is legally required to conduct a formal review of its polling districts, polling
places (building within which polling stations are located, there may be more than one
polling station at a polling place) and polling stations, every five years. The review
mainly covers the location of the polling station within the polling District and
convenience for voters in that polling district, as well as a review of polling district
boundaries where necessary. The last review was approved at Full Council on 5
November 2014, in time to be incorporated into the Electoral Register on 1 December
2014, prior to the deadline of 31 January 2015. The current review should be

Page 5



1.2

13

completed in time to be incorporated into the Electoral Register on 1 December 2019
and before the deadline of 31 January 2020.

Stage 1 of the review commenced on 18 July 2019 with the results being analysed
during September 2019. Consultation took place with MPs, councillors, neighbouring
authorities, all candidates and agents from the May 2019 elections, disability groups
and members of the public.

The review focused on polling districts which are areas comprising a number of roads
and houses allocated to a polling place/polling station within a ward, and locations and
venues used for polling stations. The aim is to locate polling stations within a
convenient distance from the majority of electors’ homes, with the premises being easy
to find and accessible to all. It did not consider ward boundaries which are
determined independently of the Council by the Local Government Boundary
Commission for England (LGBCE).

2. OUTCOME OF REVIEW

2.1

2.2

2.3

There are 91 polling districts and places/stations within the Arun District, which will
increase to 96 under the current proposals. Appendix 1 lists the full schedule of polling
districts and places/stations which, following the review, are recommended by the
Returning Officer (RO) for use from 2020 onwards. Final approval for the schedule
will be at Full Council on 13 November, after which we will need to write to electors
whose polling station has changed. Therefore if a ‘snap’ General Election is called in
the next few weeks we will be using existing polling stations where they are available.

Appendix 1 includes comments received from consultees and comments received from
Presiding Officers who worked in polling stations in May 2019, thus providing very
current information. In total we received 171 comments via the online survey and a
handful of other comments by e-mail, some more detailed than others.

There were no comments received for 62 out of the 91 polling districts, which we take
to be positive. There were 18 polling districts with positive or mainly positive
comments, 4 mixed and 7 negative. The table below shows the overall nature of
comments across the District. Appendix 2 lists the comments from the survey
individually. It should be noted that there were a small number of comments in
addition to the online survey.

Polling districts 91 100%
No comment 62 68%
Positive or mainly positive 18 20%
Mixed 4 4%
negative 7 8%
2.4 Guidance states that a polling district should cover no more than 2500 voters in

person, which is therefore one of the criteria for the current review. It is likely that
some polling districts will need further review within the next five years as new

Page 6




2.5

2.6

2.7

developments are built. It should also be noted that the electorate numbers given in
Appendix 1 are all electors and does not take into account the number who may vote
by other means (proxy or postal votes). In addition to this a number of criteria need to
be taken into account by the RO when a polling station location is considered:

e Central location (so far as is possible) for the polling district
e Easy access for electors (including those with a disability)

e Good facilities for electors and staff working in the polling station (private and quiet
space for voting, appropriate furniture, toilets, kitchen, lighting both internal and
external, heating etc)

e Adequate parking
e Avoiding the use of schools where possible
¢ Not using facilities with a political association

e Availability — just because a venue is suitable, it doesn’t mean it is available — there
are very limited circumstances and types of venues which the RO can insist on
using and generally good will works better!

Whilst each location is unique and this is not a ‘numbers’ game, it is reassuring that
88% of the polling stations are currently deemed to be satisfactory in terms of location,
facilities and suitability for electors with a disability. It is clear from the analysis that
where we have been forced to use an alternative venue, despite being written to
individually in advance of polling day as well as receiving a poll card, electors have
generally (although not universally) been unhappy with the change. It is likely that this
will occur with any ‘snap’ election due to the availability of venues and there are some
concerns about the current likelihood of an election potentially just before Christmas.

The recommendation of the RO is that the majority of polling stations remain
unchanged from previous elections, in some cases with improvements to the
environment, eg heating, lighting, signage, disability access. Where a change of
polling station is recommended by the RO comments from consultees have been
included and the RO has explained the reason for his recommendation. These vary
according to polling district and reflect various changes to communities and available
facilities over the last 5 years.

Members are asked to note particular issues that require a change of polling districts —
these are described below and maps can be found at Appendix 3:

a) Summerlea Primary School (lines 40 and 90) — mixed response, as can be seen in
line 40 and line 90 of Appendix 1. Whilst the School itself has expressed strong
views about the inconvenience and risks to children of using it as a polling station,
we have yet to find an alternative for all local electors in the two polling districts who
vote there, BBRO3 and WRUSWN. At line 90 the recommendation is to move some
electors to an alternative station, which will reduce the electorate registered to vote
at Summerlea from 2584 to 2153. We will continue to keep this under review.

b) The Loft, Bodyshop (Line 44) — mixed response. Taking into account the comments
from the consultation it is recommended that BCWT3 is split so that some of this
polling district merges with BCWT1. This will mean that the properties close to The

Page 7




Loft will continue to vote there and the properties merging with BCWT1 will vote at
the Wick Church Hall. In addition to this it is recommended that the properties on
the Kingley Gate Estate split from BCWTL1 to form their own polling district BCWTA4.
These electors would then vote at the keystone Centre in Eldon Way as this will be
closer and more convenient for them

c) Methodist Church Hall, Felpham (line 47) — we used the new Felpham Community
Hall on 2 May 2019 but received a number of complaints about its location. The
polling station moved back to the Methodist Church Hall for the European
Parliamentary Election on 23 May because of the level of complaints, but we believe
that the new Community Hall is the best location for the new Felpham Estate. The
proposal therefore is to split BFELE3 so that the properties located on the new
estate (423 electors) vote at the Felpham Community Hall forming a new polling
district BFELE4, whilst the remaining properties at BFELE3 continue to vote at the
Methodist Hall.

d) St Mary’s Centre Felpham (line 48) — connected to the previous point given that a
number of the properties which form part of the new Felpham Estate vote at
Felpham Community Hall (888 electors) it is proposed that BFELW?2 is split to create
a new polling district BFELW3 and the remaining properties in BFELW2 continue to
vote at St Mary’s Centre.

e) Parkside Evangelical Church Hall (line 71) — Appendix 1 gives the RO response to
suggestions around all of River Ward. The Flintstone Centre is no longer available
to use as a polling station. It is proposed that BRIV2 forms a new polling district of
BRIV2A (783 electors) who will continue to vote at Parkside Evangelical Church.
The remaining BRIV2 to trial voting at the Guide Hall, Duke Street which we believe
will be more convenient for many voters.

2.8 The RO and Elections Team continuously review all polling stations in response to
feedback. It should also be noted that the vast majority of providers of polling stations
work very well with us to make their premises available. However, there will be
circumstances where changes need to be made at short notice due to circumstances
outside the control of the provider or ourselves in order to ensure that the best possible
arrangements are in place for people to vote.

3. RECOMMENDATIONS

a) That the Committee recommends acceptance of the location of polling
stations/places as set out in Appendix 1.

b) That delegated authority be given to the Returning Officer to complete any
outstanding work identified in Appendix 1.

c) That delegated authority be given the to Returning Officer to make changes to
polling stations where these are required urgently.

3. OPTIONS:
See Appendix 1

4. CONSULTATION:

Has consultation been undertaken with: YES NO

Page 8




Relevant Town/Parish Council

Relevant District Ward Councillors

<

Other groups/persons (please specify)

Staff teams involved in canvass, Electoral Registration
Officer, neighbouring local authorities, candidates and
agents from the May 2019 elections, disability groups,
members of the public

Members of ERSC at this meeting

5. ARE THERE ANY IMPLICATIONS IN RELATION TO
THE FOLLOWING COUNCIL POLICIES:
(Explain in more detail at 6 below)

YES

NO

Financial

Legal

Human Rights/Equality Impact Assessment

Community Safety including Section 17 of Crime &
Disorder Act

4 < 4 <

Sustainability

Asset Management/Property/Land

Technology

Other (please explain)

ANEERNEEANEER

6. IMPLICATIONS:

7. REASON FOR THE DECISION:
Review of key democratic process

8. BACKGROUND PAPERS:
N/A

Page 9




This page is intentionally left blank



REVIEW OF POLLING ARRANGEMENTS WITHIN THE ARUN DISTRICT

DRAFT RECOMMENDATIONS

NUMBER OF ELECTORATE
POLLING PROPERTIES AS AS AT
No. DISTRICT NAME OF POLLING DISTRICT|POLLING STATION LOCATION AT SEPTEMBER | SEPTEMBER COMMENTS FROM CONSULTEES AND ELECTION FEEDBACK RETURNING OFFICER'S COMMENTS RECOMMENDATION
2019 2019
ARUNDEL & SOUTH DOWNS CONSTITUENCY
Aldingbourne Community Sports Centre, Olivers
1|AALD1 Aldingbourne No. 1 Meadow, Westergate, PO20 3YA 1260 1638[No Comments received No Comment No Change
Aldingbourne Community Sports Centre, Olivers
2|AALD2 Aldingbourne No. 2 Meadow, Westergate, PO20 3YA 602 1142{No Comments received No Comment No Change
Angmering Community Centre, Foxwood Avenue,
3|AANGBG |Angmering Bramley Green Angmering, BN16 4FU 1201 2012(No Comments received No Comment No Change
Mainly positive comments received except:
* Nearly impossible access for wheelchair users, parking not so good and on a |We do not want to use schools where this can be avoided. We have only received
St. Margarets Church Hall, Arundel Road, slope making it almost impossible for wheelchair users. Recommendation: St.  |one negative comment but will keep this under review for the forthcoming PCC
4|AANGN1 |Angmering North No. 1 Angmering, BN16 4JS 1107 1982 [Margarets School elections in May 2020. No change
We are looking to use a different room at the Village Hall at the request of the
Angmering Village Hall, Station Road, Angmering, operator. We will keep this under review for the forthcoming PCC elections in May
5|AANGN2 |Angmering North No. 2 BN16 4HY 982 1754 Positive feedback received 2020. No Change
Mainly positive feedback
*Fire station is very convenient * We do not want to use schools where this can be avoided. We have only received
*Unsure if it is ok to park at the station as there is not signage and it is the fire  |one negative comment but will keep this under review for the forthcoming PCC
station elections in May 2020 as we need to ensure that all polling station offers disabled
*For Angmering South the polling station should be in Angmering not East access. * Although the polling station is slightly over the border into East Preston it is
Preston. a lot closer to the properties concerned then travelling to Angmering Community
East Preston Fire Station, North Lane, East Preston, *Location too small Centre.
6|AANGS Angmering South BN16 1DA 459 777|Recommendation: Angmering Community Centre/Angmering High School * We can improve and provide additional signage for electors. No Change
7|AARUL Arundel No. 1 Arundel Lido, Queen Street, Arundel, BN18 9JG 926 1217|No Comments received No Comment No Change
Mainly positive feeback received
* The new location is far preferable to the previous polling station at Warwick
Court
* Insufficient safe parking
*Better venue, easier access and more room. Very suitable for older residents.
* Previous polling station at Warwick Court had a picture of Margaret Thatcher
on the wall, giving impression of political bias.
* Centrally located
* Can walk to the polling station Mainly positive feedback, issue with parking but this would be the same with the
Arundel Baptist Church Hall, Torton Hill Road, * Have to cross the busy A27 previous premises which is no longer available. We have recently conducted a Recommend making Arundel Baptist Church the permanent polling
8|AARU2 Arundel No. 2 Arundel BN18 9J0O 945 1584 |* Perfectly centrally positioned review of the area and this is the only suitable premises that we have found. station for this polling district
-U Barnham Community Hall, Murrells Field, Yapton
9|ABAR Barnham Road, Barnham, PO22 0AY 843 1370|No Comments received No Comment No Change
10 Aéﬁzﬁ Burpham Burpham Village Hall, Burpham, Arundel, BN18 9RR 103 161[No Comments received No Comment No Change
b Clapham and Patching Village Hall, Clapham, BN13
11| ACER Clapham 3UT 135 258[No Comments received No Comment No Change
= Eastergate Parish Hall, Barnham Road, Eastergate, No Change, we will need to revist this should the number of polling
12|AEAS Eastergate P0O20 3RP 1386 2517|Positive feedback received No Comment station voters increase to 2500+ (currently 2103)
13|AFIN Findon Findon Village Hall, High Street, Findon, BN14 0TA 964 1661 [No Comments received No Comment No Change
Eastergate Parish Hall, Barnham Road, Eastergate, Positive feedback received
14|AFONT Fontwell Village P0O20 3RP 155 283[* Eastergate is a good station with good parking and disabled access No Comment No Change
George & Dragon Public House,Houghton,BN18
15|AHOU Houghton ILW 47 77|No Comments received No Comment No Change
Mainly positive feeback.
The Bell Tower Room, Lyminster Church, Church * |t is very small so access could be tricky for wheelchair users We are intending to trail the main church instead of the Bell Tower Room for future
16|ALYM Lyminster Lane, Lyminster, BN17 70QJ 180 307|* Very convenient, easy parking and very private elections and will keep this under review Change to the main room of the church
17|AMAD Madehurst Coronation Hall, Slindon, Arundel, BN18 0QT 55 96|No Comments received No Comment No Change
Clapham and Patching Village Hall, Clapham, BN13
18|APAT Patching 3UT 109 200(Positive feedback received No Comment No Change
19|APOL Poling Fairplace Barn, Poling Street, Poling, BN18 9PS 88 135(Lots of positive feedback received No Comment No Change
Westergate Methodist Church, Westergate Street,
20|ARACE Racecourse Westergate, PO20 3RH 169 343|No Comments received No Comment No Change
21|ASLI Slindon Coronation Hall, Slindon, Arundel, BN18 0QT 258 448|No Comments received No Comment No Change
22|ASOU South Stoke Arundel Lido, Queen Street, Arundel, BN18 9JG 24 35|No Comments received No Comment No Change
Walberton Pavilion, The Playing Field, The Street,
23|AWAL1 Walberton No. 1 Walberton, BN18 OPH 880 1223[No Comments received No Comment No Change
The Weighing Room, Fontwell Park Racecourse,
24|AWAL2 Walberton No. 2 Fontwell Avenue, Walberton, BN18 0SX 254 537|No Comments received No Comment No Change
25|AWAR Warningcamp Arundel Lido, Queen Street, Arundel, BN18 9JG 70 121[No Comments received No Comment No Change
BOGNOR REGIS & LITTLEHAMPTON CONSTITUENCY
The Mosse Hall, St. Richards Way, Aldwick, PO21
26|BALDE1 [Aldwick East No. 1 3BD 682 1150({No Comments received No Comment No Change
West Meads Hall, The Precinct, West Meads,
27|BALDE2 [Aldwick East No. 2 Bognor Regis, PO21 5SB 1003 1759[No Comments received No Comment No Change
St. Wilfrids Hall, Ellasdale Road, Bognor Regis,
28|BALDE3 [Aldwick East No. 3 P0O21 25G 791 1323[No Comments received No Comment No Change
Willowhale Community Centre, Pryors lane, Rose
29|BALDW1 [Aldwick West No. 1 Green , Bognor Reaqis, PO21 4SF 1450 2453[No Comments received No Comment No Change
Aldwick Baptist Church, Gossamer Lane, Aldwick, Positive feedback received
30|BALDW2 [Aldwick West No. 2 P0O21 3DD 158 284 [*Excellent position, no change required No Comment No Change
Aldwick Baptist Church, Gossamer Lane, Aldwick, Positive feedback received
31|BALDW3 [Aldwick West No. 3 P0O21 3DD 729 1286 [*Excellent position, no change required No Comment No Change
Aldwick Baptist Church, Gossamer Lane, Aldwick, Positive feedback received
32|BBARR Barrack Lane P0O21 3DD 136 245[*Excellent position, no change required No Comment No Change
Riverside Caravan Centre, Events Room, Shripney
33|BBB1 Bersted Brooks No. 1 Road, Bognor Regis, PO22 9NE 128 179[No Comments received No Comment No Change




REVIEW OF POLLING ARRANGEMENTS WITHIN THE ARUN DISTRICT

DRAFT RECOMMENDATIONS

Bersted Green Learning Centre, Hazel Road, Bognor

34|BBB2 Bersted Brooks No. 2 Reqis, PO22 9DZ 722 1199(No Comments received No Comment No Change
The Multi-Purpose Room, Littlehampton Wave, Sea
35|BBEA1 Beach No.1 Road, Littlehampton, BN16 2NA 1564 232[No Comments received No Comment No Change
Parkside Evangelical Church Hall, St. Flora's Road,
36|BBEA2 Beach No.2 Littlehampton, BN17 6BD 793 1504 [No Comments received No Comment No Change
Bersted Green Learning Centre, Hazel Road, Bognor
37|BBG Bersted Green Reqis, PO22 9DZ 407 588[No Comments received No Comment No Change
Southfields Jubilee Centre, Southfields Road,
38|BBRO1 Brookfield No. 1 Littlehampton, BN17 6AF 966 1629[No Comments received No Comment No Change
Southfields Jubilee Centre, Southfields Road,
39|BBRO2 Brookfield No. 2 Littlehampton, BN17 6AF 1200 1981 [No Comments received No Comment No Change
Mixed response
* Comments received stating that schools should not be used due to childrens
welfare and not being able to serve school meals
* Not ideal for wheelchair users as have to access the polling station ar the rear
of the premises.
* Comments received that school should not be closed but if it is kept open then |*As the majority of comments received were in favour of the use of Summerlea
much better if not perfect Junior School we would recommend continuing using the school until a more
* Lots of comments stating that the school is the ideal location and do not want |suitable premises can be located.
to travel to The Loft at the Body Shop * Supermarkets are not suitable premises to hold a polling station as they are not
*Comments received that Summerlea School is further away then a polling private.
station near their property *The school have declined our booking for the Police and Crime Commisioner on 7
* Limited parking but can visit later in the day May 2020, however we are permitted to requistion this under the local authority use
* Safer then travelling to The Loft as have to cross a busy main road of premises legislation.
Summerlea Junior School, Windsor Drive, Recommendation: Woodlands Centre/St. Peters Church * There is a lack of alternative premises in the area but we will keep this under
40|BBRO3 Brookfield No. 3 Parklands, Rustington, BN16 3SW 568 1066 |Hall/library/supermarket foyer constant review in case a new premises becomes available. No Change
St. Mary at Clymping Church Hall, Climping, BN17
41[BCLI Climping 5RB 427 727 |Positive feedback received No Comment No Change
Following on from the changes with BCWT3 we also recommend
splitting BCWT1 so that the properties on the new Kingley Gate
estate will form a ne wpolling district BCWT4. These electors will
then vote at the Keystone Centre in Eldon Way as this is much
Courtwick with Toddington No. |Wick Church Hall, All Saints, Wick Street, closer and should be more covenient to them then Wick Church
42|BCWT1 1 Littlehampton, BN17 7JJ 1114 1957Positive feedback received No Comment Hall.
Courtwick with Toddington No. |Six Bells Public House, Lyminster Road,
43|BCWT2 2 Litttehampton, BN17 7PS 791 1053|No Comments received No Comment No Change
* Supermarkets are not suitable premises to hold a polling station as they are not
private.
Mainly positive comments received * We do not want to use schools where we can avoid it.
* Good parking and large room * St. Mary's Church and The Six Bells are already used and would not be large
-U * |deal location for myself and family enough to accomodate additional voters under a seperate polling district.
Q) * A very good venue * We have received a very detailed submission from Councillor Tandy of
(@] * Fantastic polling station and recommend continuing use Littlehampton Town Council with a plan on how the polling districts can be altered to
() * Too far away from the majority of the area better represent the electors in the area.This submission has been considered and
* Requires a car to access and the disabled facilities are at the back of the fed into the recommendations. Clir. Tandy has suggested that The Kingkley Gate
= premises estate should form it's own polling district as the numbers may well soon increase
N * Not a safe cycle ride, puts me off voting over the 2500 threshold for each polling station. The current figures for BCWT1 Recommend splitting BCWT3 so that some of this polling district
Recommendation: Wick Church Hall/Enterprise Hub at Morrisons however are only 1600 so with the addtional 434 electors this is still within the merges with BCWT1. This will mean that the properties close to The
Courtwick with Toddington No. |The Loft, The Body Shop, Watersmead, supermarket/St. Marys Church, Lyminster/Lyminster Primary School/The Six threshold. We will keep this under review. ClIr. Tandy recommended using Kingley |Loft will continue to vote there and the properties merging with
44|BCWT3 3 Littlehampton, BN17 6LS 858 1383|Bells Public House Gate changing rooms or The Keystone Centre in Eldon Way. BCWT1 will vote at the Wick Church Hall.
Methodist Church Hall, Felpham Way, Felpham,
45|BFELE1  |Felpham East No. 1 P0O22 80QL 945 1806|No Comments received No Comment No Change
Methodist Church Hall, Felpham Way, Felpham,
46|BFELE2  |Felpham East No. 2 P0O22 80L 861 1520|No Comments received No Comment No Change
* We received a lot of negative feeback at the local elections on 2 May 2019 We returned the polling station to the Methodist Church Hall for the European Recommend splitting BFELE3 so that the properties located on the
regarding the use of Felpham Community Hall in Meaden Way as the majority  [Parliamentary electionon 23 May 2019 due to the number of complaints. We do still |new estate (423 electors) at the top of the polling district vote at the
of electors had to drive to the venue which was not easy to find. believe that a number of the properties at the top of the polling district are best Felpham Community Hall forming the new polling district BFELE4.
Methodist Church Hall, Felpham Way, Felpham, * A couple of comments stated that they preferred voting at the Community Hall |located at the Community Hall as they form part of the new Felpham estate with Whilst the remaining properties in BFELE3 continue to vote at The
47|BFELE3 Felpham East No. 3 P0O22 80QL 754 1285|as it was closer to their home. easier acess to Meaden Way. Methodist Church Hall.
St. Marys Centre, Off Grassmere Parade, Felpham
48|BFELW1 [Felpham West No. 1 Road, Felpham, PO22 7NU 1362 2119(No Comments received No Comment No Change
Recommend splitting BFELW?2 so that the properties located on the
new estate (888 electors) at the top of the polling district vote at the
Having looked at the map for this there are a large number of properties that form Felpham Community Hall forming the new polling district BFELW 3.
St. Marys Centre, Off Grassmere Parade, Felpham A comment was received stating that the elector would prefer to vote at the part of ther new estate at the top of the polling district and would be closer to Whilst the remaining properties in BFELW2 continue to vote at St.
49|BFELW2 [Felpham West No. 2 Road, Felpham, PO22 7NU 1531 2601 |Felpham Community Hall in Meaden Way. Felpham Community Hall in Meaden Way. With easier access to this venue. Marys Centre, off Grassmere Parade.
Main Hall, Yapton and Ford Village Hall, Main Road,
50|BFOR Ford Yapton, BN18 OET 626 1053|No Comments received No Comment No Change
Bognor Regis Youth Club, Westloats Lane, Bognor
51|BHATH Hatherleigh Regis, PO21 5JZ 200 348|No Comments received No Comment No Change
Methodist Church Hall, Felpham Way, Felpham,
52|BHOE Hoe Lane PO22 80L 54 97[No Comments received No Comment No Change
The Laburnum Centre, Lyon Street, Bognor Regis,
53|BHOT1 Hotham No. 1 PO21 1UX 1694 1925|No Comments received No Comment No Change
Positive feedback received for the John Parry Lecture Theatre
The John Parry Lecture Theatre, University of We received a complaint regarding the use of The Dome at the University at the |Should the John Parry Lecture Theatre not be available (due to short notice
Chichester, Upper Bognor Road, Bognor Regis, European Parliamentary election on 23 May 2019, stating that it was not elections) and the user of the Dome is necessary we will ensure that proper signage
54|BHOT2 Hotham No. 2 P0O21 1HR 1334 2172|disabled friend;y as the disabled access was not clearly signposted. is used to enable disabled electors to find the disabled access easily. No Change
St. Wilfrids Hall, Ellasdale Road, Bognor Regis,
55|BMAR1 Marine No. 1 P0O21 25G 1242 1826[No Comments received No Comment No Change
Methodist Church Hall, High Street, Bognor Regis,
56|BMAR2 Marine No. 2 PO21 1ST 1954 2167 [No Comments received No Comment No Change
Jeneses (Community Arts Centre) Linden Road,
57|BMAR3 Marine No. 3 Bognor Regis, PO21 2AS 459 640[No Comments received No Comment No Change
Scout Headquarters, Shrubbs Field, Shrubbs Drive,
58|BMID1 Middleton-on-Sea No. 1 Middleton-on-Sea, PO22 6EH 1356 2093[No Comments received No Comment No Change
St. Nicholas Church Hall, ElImer Road, Middleton-on-
59|BMID2 Middleton-on-Sea No. 2 Sea, PO22 7SX 1333 2071 [No Comments received No Comment No Change




REVIEW OF POLLING ARRANGEMENTS WITHIN THE ARUN DISTRICT

DRAFT RECOMMENDATIONS

Community Centre, Chalcraft Lane, North Bersted,

Negative comments received about the use of New Town Social Club as an
alternative to the Community Centre (unavailable) at the European
Parliamentary election on 23 May 2019.

* Happy with the current polling station of the Community Centre, | see no need
to change it.

* Making people go further away from their area to vote (New Town Social Club)
is counter-productive could lead to voter apathy.

* Too far for many people and encourages them to use their cars instead of
walking.

* Very difficult road when children are coming out of school, congested traffic
(New Town Social Club)

Recommendation: Return to Community Centre/Bersted Park Community

* Had trialled the use of Newtown Social Club as the Community Centre in Chalcraft
Lane was not availablke for the European Parliamentary election on 23 May 2019.

* Bersted Park Community Centre is already used for a different polling district. We
have used it for this area before and received a lot of complaints.

60|BNB1 North Bersted No. 1 Bognor Regis, PO21 5TU 1330 2191 Centre/North Bersted Youth & Community Centre, North Bersted Street * North Bersted Youth & Community Centre is no longer available Recommend returning to Community Centre, Chalcraft Lane.
Bersted Park Community Centre, Lakeland Avenue,
61|BNB2 North Bersted No. 2 Bognor Regis, PO21 5FF 831 1285[No Comments received No Comment No Change
Negative comments received about the use of New Town Social Club as an
alternative to the Community Centre (unavailable) at the European
Parliamentary election on 23 May 2019.
* Happy with the current polling station of the Community Centre, | see no need
to change it.
* Making people go further away from their area to vote (New Town Social Club)
is counter-productive could lead to voter apathy.
* Too far for many people and encourages them to use their cars instead of
walking. * Had trialled the use of Newtown Social Club as the Community Centre in Chalcraft
* Very difficult road when children are coming out of school, congested traffic Lane was not availablke for the European Parliamentary election on 23 May 2019.
(New Town Social Club) * Bersted Park Community Centre is already used for a different polling district. We
Community Centre, Chalcraft Lane, North Bersted, Recommendation: Return to Community Centre/Bersted Park Community have used it for this area before and received a lot of complaints.
62[BNB3 North Bersted No. 3 Bognor Regis, PO21 5TU 1071 1801 |Centre/North Bersted Youth & Community Centre, North Bersted Street * North Bersted Youth & Community Centre is no longer available Recommend returning to Community Centre, Chalcraft Lane.
Bognor Regis Youth Club, Westloats Lane, Bognor
63|BORC1 Orchard No. 1 Regis, PO21 5JZ 290 532|No Comments received No Comment No Change
South Bersted Church Hall, Bersted Street, Bognor
64|BORC2 Orchard No. 2 Regis, PO22 90Z 1061 1747|No Comments received No Comment No Change
Jeneses (Community Arts Centre) Linden Road,
65|BORC3 Orchard No. 3 Bognor Regis, PO21 2AS 1176 1805|No Comments received No Comment No Change
Pagham UTD Reformed Church Hall, Pagham Road,
66|BPAG1 Pagham No. 1 Pagham, Bognor Regis, PO21 4NJ 1610 2553|No Comments received No Comment No Change
Pagham Church Centre, Nyetimber Lane, Pagham,
67|BPAG2 Pagham No. 2 Bognor Regis, PO21 2JT 1540 2526|No Comments received No Comment No Change
Baptist Church Hall, Victoria Drive, Bognor Regis,
68|BPEV1 Pevensey No. 1 P0O21 2TD 748 1343|No Comments received No Comment No Change
The Arena, Westloats Lane, Bognor Regis, PO21
69 BPE@ Pevensey No. 2 5JD 1485 2485|No Comments received No Comment No Change
[e)) St. Catherines Church Hall, Beach Road,
70 BRED River No. 1 Littlehampton, BN17 5JH 2159 2512|Positive feedback received No Comment No Change
D *We have received a very detailed submission from Councillor. Tandy asking us to
look at the area for BRIV1 and BRIV2 by actioning the following:
o If voting at Parkside Evangelical Church
w * Move some electors from BRIV1 to BRIV2 and BRIV3A. The remaining electors in
BRIV1 will continue to vote at St. Catherines Church Hall.
* Move some electors from BRIV2 to BRIV3A, the remaining voters at BRIV2 will
vote at Parkside Evangelical Church.
* The increased electorate of BRIV3A will vote at St. James Parochial Church.
If voting at the Flintstone Centre
* Some electors from BRIV1 to move to BRIV3A, the remaining electors in BRIV1
will vote at St. Catherine Church Hall
* BRIV2 electors will vote at the Flintstone Centre
Mixed comments received * The increased electorate at BRIV3A will vote at St. James Parochial Church.
* The Guide Hall in Duke Street is a very good idea. Response to this submission: BRIV1 is still within the 2500 voting in person
* | would welcome the change of location which is much more central to where |threshold at a polling station. We do not believe increasing the number of electors in
we live. BRIV3A will work as St. James Church is already a shared station and the higher
Parkside Evangelical Church Hall, St. Flora's Road, * Prefer original Evangelical Church electorate may cause issues at election time. If BRIV1 increases in the future Recommend spitting BRIV2 to form a new polling district of BRIV2A
Littlehampton, BN17 6BD * Some people may have trouble walking up the hill to get to the Guide Hall (currently 1988 voters in person) we will review this again. It would be possible to (783 electors) who will vote at Parkside Evangelical Church. The
Proposed polling station - Girl Guides Hall, Duke * | do not wish to walk or drive into town in order to vote, closer to Parkside split BRIV1 into 2 polling districts with both voting at St. Catherines Church Hall as a [remaining BRIV2 to trial voting at the Guide Hall, Duke Street. We
71|BRIV2 River No. 2 Street, Littlehampton BN17 6EU 1039 1674|Evangelical Church. shared station. believe this will please the majority of the electors in this area.
St. James Parochial Church Hall, East Ham Road,
72|BRIV3A River No. 3 Littlehampton, BN17 7AN 702 1091 |No Comments received No Comment No Change
The Lavender Room, Rear of the Robin Hood,
73|BSHR Shripney Shripney Road, Shripney, PO22 9PA 175 300{No Comments received No Comment No Change
The Mosse Hall, St. Richards Way, Aldwick, PO21
74|BSTRIC __ [St. Richards 3BD 638 1081|No Comments received No Comment No Change
St. James Parochial Church Hall, East Ham Road,
75|BWICB1 _ [Wickbourne No. 1 Littlehampton, BN17 7AN 667 959|No Comments received No Comment No Change
Keystone Centre, Eldon Way, Littlehampton, BN17
76|BWICB2 _[Wickbourne No. 2 7THE 1244 2035|No Comments received No Comment No Change
Wick Church Hall, All Saints, Wick Street,
77|BWICK Wick Littlehampton, BN17 7JJ 1001 1635 Positive feedback received No Comment No Change
Main Hall, Yapton and Ford Village Hall, Main Road,
78[BYAP1 Yapton No. 1 Yapton, BN18 OET 648 1154{No Comments received No Comment No Change
Main Hall, Yapton and Ford Village Hall, Main Road,
79[BYAP2 Yapton No. 2 Yapton, BN18 OET 1042 1833[No Comments received No Comment No Change
WORTHING WEST CONSTITUENCY
The Miller Barn, East Preston Village Hall, Sea Road, No Change, we will need to revist this should the number of polling
80|WEP1 East Preston No.1 East Preston, BN16 1LP 1590 2573|No Comments received No Comment station voters increase to 2500+
The Miller Barn, East Preston Village Hall, Sea Road, No Change, we will need to revist this should the number of polling
81|WEP2 East Preston No.2 East Preston, BN16 1LP 1459 2545|No Comments received No Comment station voters increase to 2500+
Only one comment received: There are no other suitable premises in the area and the comment states that the
Glebelands Community Centre, Greystoke Road, *The centre is old and draughty with inefficient heating, but is in a good location, |polling station is in a good location and is accessible. Will speak to the operator of
82|WFER1 Ferring No. 1 Ferring, BN12 5JL 1032 1741 |flat and accessible to voters. the building to see whether anything can be done about the heating. No Change
Only one comment received: There are no other suitable premises in the area and the comment states that the
Glebelands Community Centre, Greystoke Road, *The centre is old and draughty with inefficient heating, but is in a good location, |polling station is in a good location and is accessible. Will speak to the operator of
83|WFER2 Ferring No. 2 Ferring, BN12 5JL 1446 2359|flat and accessible to voters. the building to see whether anything can be done about the heating. No Change




REVIEW OF POLLING ARRANGEMENTS WITHIN THE ARUN DISTRICT

DRAFT RECOMMENDATIONS

The Miller Barn, East Preston Village Hall, Sea Road,

84|WKIN Kingston East Preston, BN16 1LP 300 541[No Comments received No Comment No Change
As there has only been one negatyive comment received | think this means that
Samuel Wickens Centre, (Behind Waitrose), Only one comment received: most elecvtors like this venue. Although the traffic may be busy this premises is on
Broadmark Lane, Rustington, Littlehampton, BN16 * The main drawback is the location of the entrance to Waitrose car park, traffic |the same site as the previous polling station of WRVS used before St. Joseph
85|WRUSE1 [Rustington East No. 1 2NW 1616 2511 [backs up everywhere. Church Hall. No Change
* All electors were written to before the election to tell them of the change. We will
look at whether printing maps on poll cards will be possible or creating poll card
* The polling station changed and a significant number of electors were letters which would have more space for areas where polling stations have changed.
St. Joseph's Church Hall, Station Road, Rustington, unaware of this. A map on the poll card would be useful. * We will advise the relevant Presding Officer to make sure that the electors voting
86|WRUSE2 [Rustington East No. 2 BN16 3BE 1218 1990(*The polling station is entirely visible from outside if standing by the door. can do so privately, the polling inspector will also check this on their visits. No Change
Methodist Church Hall, Claigmar Road, Rustington,
87[WRUSW1 [Rustington West No. 1 BN16 2NL 744 1049{No Comments received No Comment No Change
St. Andrews Church Hall, Holmes Lane, Rustington,
88|WRUSW?2 [Rustington West No. 2 BN16 2PY 1445 2228[No Comments received No Comment No Change
The Woodlands Centre, 34 Woodlands Avenue,
89[WRUSW3 [Rustington West No. 3 Rustington, BN16 3HB 1187 1946{No Comments received No Comment No Change
Mixed response
* Comments received stating that schools should not be used due to childrens
welfare and not being able to serve school meals
* Not ideal for wheelchair users as have to access the polling station ar the rear
of the premises. * As the majority of comments received were in favour of the use of Summerlea
* Comments received that school should not be closed but if it is kept open then |Junior School we would recommend continuing using the school until a more
much better if not perfect suitable premises can be located.
* Lots of comments stating that the school is the ideal location and do not want |* The school have declined our booking for the Police and Crime Commisioner on 7
to travel to The Loft at the Body Shop May 2020, however we are permitted to requistion this under the local authority use
*Comments received that Summerlea School is further away then a polling of premises legislation.
station near their property * As there are a number of properties that are closer to the Woodlands Centre and
* Limited parking but can visit later in the day have easier access we believe from the comments received that these electors
* Safer then travelling to The Loft as have to cross a busy main road would prefer to vote there. Recommend spliting WRUSWN to become WRUSWNL1 voting at
Summerlea Junior School, Windsor Drive, Recommendation: Woodlands Centre/St. Peters Church * There is a lack of alternative premises in the area but we will keep this under Summerlea Junior School and WRUSWNZ2 voting at Woodlands
90[WRUSWN [Rustington West (North Ward) _[Parklands, Rustington, BN16 3SW 822 1518 [Hall/library/supermarket foyer constant review in case a hew premises becomes available. Centre (431 electors)
Booker Hall, Rustington Nursing Home, Station
91|WWP West Preston Road, Rustington, BN16 3AY 301 488|No Comments received No Comment No Change
BMAR3 The polling district name has now changed to BMAR3 as has been moved into Bognor Regis West & Aldwick Electoral Division and Marine Parish Ward, Marine North Parish Ward no longer exists
BCORN Merged with BBRO1 as has been moved into Littlehampton East Electoral Divison and Brookfield Parish Ward, Cornfield Parish Ward no longer exists
BELM Merged with BBRO1 as has been moved into Littlehampton East Electoral Divison and Brookfield Parish Ward, EIm Grove Parish Ward no longer exists
BHAM1 The polling district code has now changed to BWICBL1 as the parish ward name has now been changed to Wickbourne
BH, The polling district code has now changed to BWICB?2 as the parish ward name has now been changed to Wickbourne
AAL AALD has now been split to form 2 polling districts called AALD1 and AALD2 as it had become larger than the required maximun of 2500 electors per polling district
BFﬂ)EZ BFELE2 has now been split to form 2 polling districts called BFELE2 and BFELES3 as it had become larger than the required maximun of 2500 electors per polling district
BE@Dr1 BCWT1 has now been split to form 2 polling districts called BCWT1 and BCWT3 as it had become larger than the required maximun of 2500 electors per polling district
BYED BYAP has now been split to form 2 polling districts called BYAP1 and BYAP2 as it had become larger than the required maximun of 2500 electors per polling district

AB,
AE
AF

Following a community governance review held in 2018, Barnham Parish Council and
Eastergate Parish Council will officially merge from 1 April 2019 to form Barnham and
Eastergate Parish Council and will be in place for the 2 May 2019 District and




Survey Response for Review of Polling Arrangements in Arun District

APPENDIX 2 &
o
sgee 3| =
sSE2E 0 = -
vwe| SSR2 S Q
cc| "ol © E=] c
c=| 2SE8 3| 8
tg|SEe E£| =
20| 0SB8 =| 3
a=| c B O c c
£2| 28fs g| %
z% c8Pc B @
55 L eET 2 o
LR aepe 9| £
S Hh| © P o © IS}
T ol 5L £ =
Please detail the polling station that you are commenting | & | £ .g # = 5 g E
about: 5 2l =@ 3 & < S v [Please use the box below if you would like to add any further comments
1[|AANGBG Angmering Community Centre Yes Yes Yes Yes
2|AANGN1 St. Margarets Church Hall, Angmering Yes Yes Yes Yes
3|AANGN1 St. Margarets Church Hall, Angmering Yes Yes Yes Yes
Recommendation: St Margarets school
4(AANGN2 St. Margarets Church Hall, Angmering Yes Nearly impossible access for wheelchair users, Parking not so good and on a slope making it almost impossible for wheelchair users
5[AANGN2 Angmering Village Hall Yes Yes Yes Yes
6[AANGN2 Angmering Village Hall Yes Yes Yes Yes
7(AANGN2 Angmering Village Hall Yes Yes Yes Yes
8(AANGN2 Angmering Village Hall Yes Yes Yes Yes
9|AANGS East preston Fire Station Yes Yes Yes Yes
10|AANGS East preston Fire Station Yes Yes Yes Yes |Fire station is very convenient.
11|AANGS East preston Fire Station Yes -Yes Yes
12|AANGS East preston Fire Station Yes Yes Yes Yes
13|AANGS East preston Fire Station Yes Yes Yes Yes
14|AANGS East preston Fire Station Yes Yes Yes Yes
15|AANS East preston Fire Station Yes [Yes Yes Yes
16| ABYGS East preston Fire Station Yes Yes Yes Yes |l usually walk but on occasion have voted while passing in the car. | am always unsure if it is ok to park at the station as there is no signage and it is the fire station.
17 @GS East preston Fire Station Yes [Yes Yes Yes
18|aAKGs East preston Fire Station Yes Yes Yes Yes
= Recommendation: Angmering Community Centre or the Angmering School
19 A%S East preston Fire Station For Angmering South the poling station should be in Angmering not East Preston.
20[AANGS East preston Fire Station
Recommendation: Angmering High school
21|AANGS East preston Fire Station Location too small
22|AARU2 Arundel Baptist Church Hall Yes N/a N/a Yes |l have not used the building as a polling station as | am new to the area so can only comment on the location.
23|AARU2 Arundel Baptist Church Hall Yes Yes Yes Yes
24|AARU2 Arundel Baptist Church Hall Yes Yes Yes Yes |This new location is far preferable to the previous use of the lounge in the nearby residential flats
25|AARU2 Arundel Baptist Church Hall Yes Yes |Insufficient safe parking.
26|AARU2 Arundel Baptist Church Hall Yes Yes |This is a better venue than the previous polling station, with easier access and more room for voters. Hope you can continue to use it. Very suitable for older residents.
27 (AARU2 Arundel Baptist Church Hall Yes Yes Yes Yes |No thanks
28| AARU2 Arundel Baptist Church Hall Yes Yes Yes Yes
29|AARU2 Arundel Baptist Church Hall Yes Yes Yes Yes
30|AARU2 Arundel Baptist Church Hall Yes N/a Yes Yes
31(AARU2 Arundel Baptist Church Hall Yes Yes Yes Yes
32|AARU2 Arundel Baptist Church Hall Yes Yes Yes Yes |N/A
33(AARU2 Arundel Baptist Church Hall Yes Yes Yes Yes
34(AARU2 Arundel Baptist Church Hall Yes Yes Yes Yes
35(AARU2 Arundel Baptist Church Hall Yes Yes Yes Yes
Thank you for the opportunity
Crossing the Ford Road and/or A27 as is current is tricky because of traffic flow, but could provide eg temporary traffic lights or a temporary pedestrian crossing
36[AARU2 Arundel Baptist Church Hall Yes Yes Yes |Happy with location excepting for the traffic flow and intensity
37[AARU2 Arundel Baptist Church Hall Yes Yes Yes Yes |Arundel Baptist Church is perfectly centrally positioned for voters on the West side of Arundel and Tortington.
38(AARU2 Arundel Baptist Church Hall Yes Yes Yes Yes
39(AARU2 Arundel Baptist Church Hall Yes Yes Yes Yes
40|AARU2 Arundel Baptist Church Hall Yes Yes Yes Yes |l can walk to the polling station from my home which | think is important - fewer or more distant polling station would mean that | would have to drive.
41|AARU2 The Lounge at Warwick Court, Arundel -Yes Yes Yes |Take down pictures of party leaders, there was a picture of Margret thatcher on wall giving impression of political bias
42 (ACLA/APAT Chapham and Patching Village Hall Yes Yes Yes Yes
43| AEAS/AFONT Eastergate Parish Hall Yes Yes Yes Yes
44| AEAS/AFONT Eastergate Parish Hall Yes Yes Yes Yes |Eastergate is a good station with good facilities including on site parking for all and good disabled access.
45(ALYM The Bell Tower Room Yes Yes Yes Yes
46(ALYM The Bell Tower Room Yes Yes Yes Yes
47|ALYM The Bell Tower Room Yes Yes Yes Yes |Very convenient. Easy parking fir those who need this. Very private




Survey Response for Review of Polling Arrangements in Arun District

48|ALYM The Bell Tower Room Yes -Yes Yes |ltis very small so access could be tricky for wheelchair users
49(ALYM The Bell Tower Room Yes Yes Yes Yes
The Polling Station meets the Villages needs and should be retained as is. We have numerous neighbours in Poling that do not drive and now there is no community bus would find it very
50|APOL Fairplace Barn, Poling Yes Yes Yes Yes |[difficult to vote in Arundel. These same elderly people also do not have the internet to be completing an online survey like this to express their views.
51|APOL Fairplace Barn, Poling Yes Yes Yes Yes |Whilst we are aware that the Polling Station is not perfect it meets the Villages needs and should be retained as is.
52|APOL Fairplace Barn, Poling Yes Yes Yes Yes |It meets our needs! Which Public Servant decided to waste the money to Justify their existence?
53|APOL Fairplace Barn, Poling Yes Yes Yes Yes |Whilst we know that our Polling station is perhaps not perfect, it meets the needs of the villagers and therefore should be retained as it is
The polling station in Poling is very convenient for the village. Villagers are able to walk to the polling station. Relocation to Arundel or Angmering would require a car journey, walking 3
54|APOL Fairplace Barn, Poling Yes Yes Yes Yes |miles each way or a hazardous cycle ride. Remembering there is no public transport.
55|APOL Fairplace Barn, Poling Yes Yes Yes Yes |No, it's fine
56|APOL Fairplace Barn, Poling Yes Yes Yes Yes |An ideal location for all concerned providing special means for those without transport in locality and not always in a fit condition to venture further.
57|APOL Fairplace Barn, Poling Yes Yes Yes Yes |l am disabled and have no problem
58| APOL Fairplace Barn, Poling Yes Yes Yes Yes |l am disabled and have no problem
59|APOL Fairplace Barn, Poling Yes Yes Yes Yes |We are disabled and the location is excellent
60|APOL Fairplace Barn, Poling Yes |Yes Yes Yes |[ldeal arrangements. Convenient and within the Village. Please leave well alone.
The Polling Station and the officials who man the station serve the Village well, particularly as it is situated in the Village. Even if it is not perfect (and | can see nothing wrong with it) how can
it possibly be better for the Villagers for the station to be moved perhaps to a location miles away to which villagers will have to drive. How does that help people with a disability? How can
61|APOL Fairplace Barn, Poling Yes Yes Yes Yes |that encourage people to vote? There is nothing at all wrong with the present arrangements so PLEASE LEAVE THEM AS THEY ARE.
62|APOL Fairplace Barn, Poling Yes |Yes Yes Yes |This is essential for this rural community. It is very effective. We will not vote if you close it.
Whilst we are aware that the Polling Station is not perfect it meets the Villages needs and should be retained as is. It would be far less convenient and less sustainable for those of all
63|APOL Fairplace Barn, Poling Yes Yes Yes Yes |abilities to be required to go further afield. Any other location outside of Poling would require a car trip (because of the A27), whereas at the moment we can all walk there.
64|APOL Fairplace Barn, Poling Yes Yes Yes Yes |The current Poling Station, whilst not perfect meets the needs of the community and the poling Station staff have always been able to adapt and make the process simple and effective.
65|APOL Fairplace Barn, Poling Yes Yes Yes Yes
66 Aﬂ Fairplace Barn, Poling Yes Yes Yes [Poling Village contains a mostly elderly (and politically aware) population which would be grossly inconvenient should they have to vote further afield, presumably in Arundel
(5 There is a high number of elderly residents in Poling village and without good transport services available to them it would be difficult to have a polling station outside of the village for them
67|ARDL Fairplace Barn, Poling Yes Yes Yes Yes |[to getto.
68 |BpBW2/BALDW3/Aldwick Baptist Church Yes Yes Yes Yes |Excellent position, no change required
69|BERY1/BBRO2 Southfields Jubilee Centre Yes Yes Yes Yes
70(BBRO1/BBRO2 Southfields Jubilee Centre Yes Yes Yes Yes
71(BBRO3/WRUSWN [Summerlea Junior School Yes Yes Yes Yes
72|BBRO3/WRUSWN [Summerlea Junior School Yes Yes Yes Yes |Our current polling station is absolutely ideal as we live on the Parklands estate and we can walk to vote.
73(BBRO3/WRUSWN [Summerlea Junior School Yes Yes Yes Yes
It would be okay if the school was closed, but to disrupt the school children by taking over facilities is not acceptable. It is far too far for disabled electors to access from the road to the back
of the school and into the back entrance!
74|BBRO3/WRUSWN |Summerlea Junior School Yes |A community facility such as a church hall or village hall would be much more suitable
75|BBRO3/WRUSWN [Summerlea Junior School Yes
76|BBRO3/WRUSWN [Summerlea Junior School Yes
77(BBRO3/WRUSWN [Summerlea Junior School
78|BBRO3/WRUSWN [Summerlea Junior School Yes
Recommend: Woodlands centre , St. Peter’s church hall anywhere that is not a school
There are many halls that could serve as s polling station in the area for example woodland centre, Scout hall , church hall etc no need to use a school which restricts the school to not be
able to provide school meals , lots of unknown visitors to school and a playground is out of use . Security of kids should be the focus . Sometimes school is closed so polling can take place .
79|BBRO3/WRUSWN |Summerlea Junior School Shouldn’t be necessary of use council halls . It is in a central position with parking but see previous comments other halls in the area could be used to leave the school alone
| am sure there are plenty of church halls or community centres that could be used rather than disrupting education. Those who cannot travel a little further afield can opt for a postal vote.
80|BBRO3/WRUSWN [Summerlea Junior School Yes |Schools shouldn't be used.
81(BBRO3/WRUSWN [Summerlea Junior School
Recommendation: Woodlands community Hall
| don’t believe polling stations should be located in schools
My child attends the school that my polling station is based at. It is ridiculous to invite hundreds of voters into the school premises during the school day. We all know the risks posed to
children, whether it’s abduction or children being harmed with weapons so why tempt fate by having so many unknown people in a school. | don’t think they will read the ‘no entry’ signs
82|BBRO3/WRUSWN [Summerlea Junior School nor will they be detected by them.
83|BBRO3/WRUSWN [Summerlea Junior School Yes Yes Yes Yes
84|BBRO3/WRUSWN |Summerlea Junior School Yes Yes Yes Yes |Location is fine. Preferable to Body Shop.
85|BBRO3/WRUSWN |Summerlea Junior School Yes Yes Yes Yes |Summerlea school is very good for us Thank you
86|BBRO3/WRUSWN |Summerlea Junior School Yes Yes Yes Yes |Summerlea is fine because school can stay open but | know other schools are forced to shut for poling day. Could village/church halls/churches be used instead?
87|BBRO3/WRUSWN |Summerlea Junior School Yes Yes Yes Yes |Excellent transport links parking is limited at peak times but unlikely to be improved unless you use a site such as the local Secondary school or Body Shop.




Survey Response for Review of Polling Arrangements in Arun District

Recommendation: Woodlands centre
I don’t understand why | have to vote at somewhere that is further away when | have a nearer polling station to me. Doesn’t seem to be in the right place, | have other poling stations nearer

88|BBRO3/WRUSWN [Summerlea Junior School Yes me yet | am sent further away
Recommendation: Woodlands Centre
| still don’t understand why | vote at a polling station further away from my house when | have one on my doorstep. We have the Woodlands centre which is used and is closer out the back
89|BBRO3/WRUSWN [Summerlea Junior School Yes of our house. Located in a housing estate at a school which is difficult to access.
90|BBRO3/WRUSWN [Summerlea Junior School Yes Yes Yes Yes |The occasional alternative is one of the rooms at the Woodlands centre, but disabled access is not quite so easy as slopes are involved. Please note, | am not disabled.
91|BBRO3/WRUSWN [Summerlea Junior School Yes Yes Yes Yes |[n/a
92|BBRO3/WRUSWN [Summerlea Junior School Yes Yes Yes Yes
93|BBRO3/WRUSWN [Summerlea Junior School Yes Yes Yes Yes
94|BBRO3/WRUSWN [Summerlea Junior School Yes Yes Yes Yes |l believe this to be an excellent location and facility
95|BBRO3/WRUSWN |Summerlea Junior School Yes Yes Yes Yes |ideal location but slightly limited parking. This can be avoided by visiting later in the day, when things are quieter.
96|BBRO3/WRUSWN [Summerlea Junior School Yes Yes Yes Yes
Now that the school is no longer all closed for the day of elections we are happy. No school should be closed for an election ! There must be other Venus such as libraries, churches and
97|BBRO3/WRUSWN |Summerlea Junior School Yes Yes Yes Yes |supermarket foyers.
This school has easy access and parking and does not interfere with local residents. Also if people have to walk it is safe to do so. When held at the Body Shop people had to cross main
98|BBRO3/WRUSWN [Summerlea Junior School Yes Yes |road on busy roundabout.
99|BBRO3/WRUSWN [Summerlea Junior School Yes Yes (B
100|BBRO3/WRUSWN [Summerlea Junior School Yes Yes
101|BBRO3/WRUSWN [Summerlea Junior School Yes Yes |All OK for me thanks
102(BBRO3/WRUSWN |Summerlea Junior School Yes Yes |This polling station is perfect for our location.
103|BBRO3/WRUSWN [Summerlea Junior School Yes Yes
Recommendation: Brownie/scout halls/ woodlands hall library a place that will not disrupt children’s day
104(BBRO3/WRUSWN |Summerlea Junior School Yes Impacts on school day possible closure . There are enough halls brownie/scout halls in area or cannot the library be used.
105|(BBRO3/WRUSWN |Summerlea Junior School Yes Yes |With modern technology it's about time they did away with polling stations and used a mobile app or online vote
Summerlea School is a central location for the area | live in. When the polling station needs to be moved to the Woodlands Centre this is not such an ideal location as more of the voters in
106(BBRO3/WRUSWN |Summerlea Junior School Yes Yes Yes Yes |the area need to drive to the polling station. Whilst | appreciate the issue of using a school during term time, democracy should come first and the school should be more accommodating
107|BCLI St Mary at Clymping Yes Yes Yes Yes
Recommendation: Wick Community Hall, St Mary's Church, Lyminster, Lyminster Primary School, an office space in Morrison's car park, The Six Bell's function room.
It is too far from my home and in the past | have always been within walking distance of a polling station. It is a dangerous walk along a very busy main road and | would have to cross the
Y road at least 3 times as the pavement stops midway.
g There are 2 polling stations located nearer to my address so this polling station is not well located for my address.
108|BEHwW3 The Loft, The Body Shop Yes Please inform me of any updates on this - | will always use my vote but | find it impractical and unethical to have to drive to vote.
109|BEWT1 Wick Church Hall Yes Yes Yes Yes |n/a
110 B(';\MT3 The Loft, The Body Shop Yes Yes Yes Yes
111(BCWT3 The Loft, The Body Shop Yes Yes Yes Yes
Recommendation: Mayb the enterprise hub next to morrisons
Too far. Not a convenient location at all. Further that the wick hall polling station which was out usually one. The body shop is further to walk and is not a safe cycle ride. Puts me off voting.
112|BCWT3 The Loft, The Body Shop It is really a car journey away. On busy roundabout.
113|BCWT3 The Loft, The Body Shop Yes |On the way to work | pass a polling station and on my way home | pass the same one
114|BCWT3 The Loft, The Body Shop Yes |ldea location for myself and family
115(BCWT3 The Loft, The Body Shop Yes |A verygood venue
Recommendation: Wick Hall, where the EU referendum was held
Requires a car to access, there are steps to access it; there is a ramp but it's to the back, so someone with restricted mobility is left to either try to climb or walk a longer distance. It's far
116({BCWT3 The Loft, The Body Shop away from bus stops and requires a transport to get in; it's difficult to figure out where to go if it's your first time there.
117|BCWT3 The Loft, The Body Shop
Recommendation: Wick Church Hall
118|BCWT3 The Loft, The Body Shop I think it's a very unusual place to have it, very far away from the majority of the area, I'd prefer it to be closer to Wick
119|BCWT3 The Loft, The Body Shop Yes Yes Yes Yes
120|BCWT3 The Loft, The Body Shop Yes N/a Yes Yes
It has good parking facilities and has a large enough room area that is easily made private. Nothing has to be closed, (as does for a school), in order for this facility to be made available,
121(BCWT3 The Loft, The Body Shop Yes Yes Yes Yes |subject to the long term decisions of the Body Shop Executive Board.
122(BCWT3 The Loft, The Body Shop Yes Yes Yes Yes
123(BCWT3 The Loft, The Body Shop Yes Yes Yes Yes
124|BCWT3 The Loft, The Body Shop Yes Yes Yes Yes
125|BCWT3 The Loft, The Body Shop Yes Yes Yes Yes
126|BCWT3 The Loft, The Body Shop Yes Yes Yes Yes |The Loft is a fantastic polling station and recommend it continues to be used
127|BCWT3 The Loft, The Body Shop -Yes Yes Yes |There is another polling station is closer for me. Wick Hall on wick parade
128|BFELE1/BFELE2/BFE|Felpham Methodist Church Yes Yes Yes Yes
129|BFELE1/BFELE2/BFE|Felpham Methodist Church Yes Yes Yes Yes
130(BHOT2 The John Parry Lecture Theatre, University Of Chichester Yes Yes Yes Yes
131{BMAR3/BORC3 Jeneses Church, Linden Road, Bognor Regis Yes Yes Yes Yes
132(BNB1/BNB3 Community Centre, Chalcraft Lane Yes Yes Yes Yes
133|BNB1/BNB3 Community centre, Chalcraft Lane -N/a N/a N/a [You don't give the option for a don't know response. | use my postal vote so have no experience of this location
134|BNB1/BNB3 Community Centre, Chalcraft Lane Yes Yes Yes Yes |Happy with my current polling station. | see no need to change it.
135(BNB1/BNB3 Community Centre, Chalcraft Lane Yes Yes Yes Yes




Survey Response for Review of Polling Arrangements in Arun District

136|BNB1/BNB3 Community Centre, Chalcraft Lane Yes Yes Yes Yes |Recommendation: Bersted community centre
137(BNB1/BNB3 Community Centre, Chalcraft Lane Yes Yes Yes Yes
138(BNB1/BNB3 Newtown Social Club Yes Yes Yes Yes
Recommendation: go back to old school in north bersted street
139|BNB1/BNB3 Newtown Social Club making people go further away from their area to vote is counter-productive and could lead to voter apathy, also it is to far to walk from home in the rain
Recommendation: community centre in Bersted Street, or Community centre in Bersted Park
too far from many people which encourages many to use their cars instead of walking
the two centres | proposed are more central to the community and the need to use a vehicle is less likely. Which is far more eco friendly. Unless you are trying to reduce the number of
140|BNB1/BNB3 Newtown Social Club Yes Yes polling stations. But saving money will not be eco friendly this way.
Recommendation: stayin with the Community Centre, chalcraft Lane
Very difficult road when children are coming out of school
141|BNB1/BNB3 Newtown Social Club Yes Yes For myself driving there the road is far more congested
The count was a shambles, no signs showing what ward was being counted until later in the afternoon. The stage and sound system was naff. One ward result still has 104 votes not
counted, not that it would affect the result but 52 people went out to vote that wasted their time. The counting staff were purported to have got bundles of votes muddled and credited the
wrong candidates. This was amended 5 days later. The Electoral Officer decided to go on holiday a week or so before Polling Day and left the task of dealing with complaints in the hands of
142(BRIV1 St Catherine's Church Hall Yes Yes Yes Yes |someone that had little idea of what to do. In short, if you want to regain confidence in the voting system you would need to change the Electoral Officer next time.
BRIV2 Guide Hall, Duke Street Yes Yes [Nocomment
146|BRIV2 Guide Hall, Duke Street Yes Yes [No
147|BRIV2 Guide Hall, Duke Street Yes Yes |The guide hall in duke street is a very good idea!
148|BRIV2 Guide Hall, Duke Street Yes Yes |l would welcome the change of location which is much more central to where we live.
156(BRIV2 Guide Hall, Duke Street Yes Yes |Personally feel the original was closer to my premises, prefer original evangelical Church
Don’t know at the moment as we are both mobile we are able to walk there where we live on church street is between this venue and park Road venue From where we live to the duke
157|BRIV2 Guide Hall, Duke Street Yes N/a N/a N/a |street Venus is up hill some people my not be able to get there. Have never been into the Guide Hall.
Comment on moving the polling Station to Duke Street Scout Hall as the Flitstone Centre is no longer available: | do not wish to walk or drive into the center of the town in order to vote.
158|BRIV2 Parkside Evangelical Church Hall Yes Yes Yes Yes |Particularly as St Flora's Road is adjacent to where | live in St Mary's Close | can either drive or walk to the Church which takes a few minutes. Please do not change our poling station.
Not happy but only because it's further away from the Flintstone Centre where | used to vote. For our area the Guide Hall in Duke Street is convenient
It's important to bear in mind that if people don't see their polling station as conveniently located this can discourage them from voting. Any premises considered should be mindful of
159(BRIV2 Parkside Evangelical Church Hall convenience to travel to, needs of the community (physical ability, elderly, parents with small children etc) and privacy.
Would recommend The Guide Hall, Duke Street or St James the Great or Littlehampton Academy
U Not very central for all voters to get to in terms of distance, but in general it is well located
g It is pretty far away from where | live, especially when there is a polling station across the road from us (St James The Great)
() | understand that the voting areas are divided in a certain way but, living in Arundel Road and there being a polling station so close by at St James the Great and having to go all the way to
= Parkside Church is a bit of a pain. | understand that St James the Great already has a voting area in attendance and to add another would make it a busy station. | think it would be best to
(0] look at the voting areas and pick a location that falls as centrally as possible or at least close to the centre would be best. Also taking in to consideration access in terms of public transport.
149|BRIV2 Parkside Evangelical Church Hall The Flintstone Centre was great as it was in town and easy to get to, | think the suggested Guide Hall in Duke Street would be a great place to have a polling station
Recommendation: the guide hall as it is very central and next to the car park
150(BRIV2 Parkside Evangelical Church Hall Parkside is not very central and parking is an issue as it is very limited
151(BRIV2 Parkside Evangelical Church Hall Too far Away
152(BRIV2 Parkside Evangelical Church Hall Yes Yes |Parking on road and in the small car park is free. Parking at the Guide hall will necessitate payment. There is nothing wrong with the church hall, so why change it ?
153(BRIV2 Parkside Evangelical Church Hall Yes Yes |Thank you for including me on your survey. Both my wife and | are happy with park side.
154(BRIV2 Parkside Evangelical Church Hall Yes Yes |Why are you proposing to move it?
155(BRIV2 Parkside Evangelical Church Hall Yes
Preferred Flinstone Center, East Street as it was nearer. Further away than the Flinstone Center for me personally speaking.
160(BRIV2 Parkside Evangelical Church Hall Yes It looks like your planning to move the polling station to yet another location.It would be a good idea to keep it in the same place instead of constantly shifting it it about all the time.
161|WEP1/WEP2/WKIN |East Preston & Kingston Village Hall Yes Yes Yes Yes |l think East Preston residents in the north of the village would prefer a polling station further north, but if ADC is happy with the dual-polling at the Village Hall, I'm happy with that.
162|WFER1/WFER2 Ferring Community Centre Yes Yes Yes Yes |The centre is old and draughty with inefficient heating but it is in a good location, flat and accessible for voters
163|WRUSE1 Samuel Wickens Centre Yes Yes Yes Yes |The main drawback is the location of the entrance to Waitrose car park: traffic backs up everywhere.
164|WRUSE2 St. Josephs Church, Rustington Yes Yes Yes Yes
The biggest problem with this polling station is that it had changed from the previous one and a very significant number of electors were unaware of this. Printing a map on the polling cards
would certainly help electors identify the location more easily.
165[WRUSE2 St. Josephs Church, Rustington Yes Yes The polling station is entirely visible from outside if standing by the door.
166 Community centre Yes Yes Yes Yes
167 Littlehampton Yes Yes Yes Yes
168 Littlehampton Yes Yes Yes Yes
169 Littlehampton Yes Yes Yes Yes
170 Rustington Yes Yes Yes Yes |ltis also next to s bus stop
It should be explained to all those who sit outside doing Telling on Polling Day that there should be no intimidation and bullying verbally or otherwise as | was intimidated at the Polling
Station but nobody did anything when | complained, said | left it too late but | complained as leaving the Polling Station and again by email to Nigel Lynn within an hour of getting home same
171 Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes [eveningand told | was too late!!!!!




6T obed

34

5055 '...‘f.: 4 /v 25 ! /
i o . 0.0,9.0 0.4 j,
5 il Nursery
X X

5 =
11| Business’)
X Park

‘.
Y ND
oY L
&
AN
27 4 ‘E‘i =
s

/ a2,

“““““

ries
i
o
Y/

try
2
B
r
0
v

3
-,"

SUMMERLEA

APPENDIX 2B
ITEM 2-3 &>

i
- - ’E‘-‘é‘-: QL..7

I
i
f

d 1D

i i b I '
[T

ANO| =
R RO MANOR ] . -

H "-i""""’f WRuSW

Pa

Pl

.'f
[

N 2 -gfl' K

_AA

Recreation
Ground

ARUN

DISTRICT COUNCIL

LOCATION PLAN FOR POLLING STATIONS
and adjacent Polling Districts and Stations

Golf
Centre

- e TR
~~~~~ ;. Sports Centre
B

= - -
]

Tz
I R
%

—

(T

-...
“
/1

NS,
S

» . T

“35E spuT FROM

'\\ WRuSV:ngﬁsfg\?Nz
TTLALYO VS
S AR ote AT
CAN

- &
' :' *‘:&-":’)

00O LANQS

“-H:- (1S 77
IS
[l o]

Littlefield
Manor

-

s

< £5_WOODLANDS

CENTRE

=

NGEMENTS

Not to scale

ADDRESS: Summerlea County Primary School,

Windsor Drive, Parklands, Rustington BN16 3SW

ABCD = STATION reference

ABCD = DISTRICT reference

@ Single Station ®@Double Station @Triple Station

© Arun DC and Crown
Copyright.All rights
reserved. Licence No.
100018487 2017




APPENDIX 3

ITEM 2-3 b)

[ 1:'_ LD MEAD ROAD

: E-——W

] |

o

=7 ' Centre -

SR Z
Recycling [?_“;_'_:I_f

Centre ;‘IU '} 1
Tk T

=ie
;—\ﬁ"'_l":TfHohday 2 <%

Y Aot Lﬂ
] »
= b . 4 Gdns ot g
= 1“ \“=:1‘ :: ) l: BI }.
Horsefield \—& v | é? T
Bungalows Pl 0 MILL (A L |
‘E:’ff:’\ﬂf C S TSR
= m A 1A
________ 3 d a E__
Sandfield = sl @ IS
° sandficld 1 e :'E’-.‘J. 6 7 >

Nursery Hous

L SPLIT From
—icjiE BCWT3 AND

- . e
i % MERGE WiTH
SANDFIELD AVENUE BCWT '
AL T LY. iy
ks EDI\Q_ 1}!\}:! J:J ﬂl‘l
. _r!:j_ - y ..-I
=, EA]'ON‘R? "I g E
e T AR T 4 =

W LB [Tl :
N T Tl S

o (K
L

: Essss T
T = T2 DO KLY 3
-1 ROy | Tulley
DX XN  Nurseries

Recn
Gd | e
e e (i = o vaw d
= T E_ = Tl :I
— 3 -_—1; {D, ’i
B\ | lI = ] [ A
2 ' Aseh EELI:[‘ i
' -1 i T
=) q ATl GLADONIR T EHT
o - T Haf A L | i =, =
= — e}l ] Srd| | o] | comew " ¥, | e CAKEA
[ 5 - w, School i 1 \
f-|_ 2 == g ==l | i ”,;(’ Casr?c\éan Il;’ T j % AT ) ovg
[ - o =TH, SH—HIIE ! ; 2 N
YA - - r} W o) & { 4 g =
i Z ! \* - - s
Al G | ROl cf
AT 2 % I i & == 5
P 2 S F "-f':“.{_‘]
= ) S = i
. — [P e
Al
i = — [\l
- [ Ifl\émjl L
(= T b u{ LG I ,
K|
Nl i SR THE LOFT
K i [ : Q

" =t =====

Bl AR

- SRR AL

2 —

< ]
i1 L ) -
0‘5‘\\ = Vi - IE?
i
o bR [l Sl -

ARUN

DISTRICT COUNCIL

CHORCH HALL

LOCATION PLAN FOR POLLING STATIONS
and adjacent Polling Districts and Stations

AT THE
R opy SHoP

BCWT3

ADDRESS: The Loft, The Body Shop, Watersmead,

Littlehampton, BN17 6LS

Not to scale

ABCD = STATION reference

ABCD = DISTRICT reference

@ Single Station @ Double Station @ Triple Station

© Arun DC and Crown
Copyright.All rights
reserved. Licence No.
100018487 2017




T¢ obed

ARPPENDIX 3
ITeM 2-3 b)

NS, — B e e e e
Drain ' Depot 1+4" ipeline - % CETT ) Ao | B B :
o e 9 i - fie : Watermeadows , i A = e Torrl % SOME of BCwW3 D‘: ,:: z : i | Gdns N I A’m‘: ﬂfi"
ﬁ ERANGY & A R — Arandel S Nursery = TOMERGE W TH sk E}@i@ e e ay |
AL 1\’\ (g.“;.‘ Z ’. s " — — i o= " 2m Junction Bmg::nam % ~I' &cw-r‘ ANDVGTE — e BM (s ‘.Fu\-" Tl ,\,Kw {’{;?; b ‘-y)
r 1‘ ‘_- 7 y el '.:v, . - ) ™ T K “u H : 7L u "'f"-"i' rr_y'j“w; 9, }. ?
R F— Wi RECaE 5 AT K cmeod i i ;
. J :‘:\: :' &Cm4 Ak‘p — 5 _‘Hb'u*:_ . - EIVFIEL I o =..
- Caravan ) 434 o M = . _ 0 s 5
_/-:; Park VR ¥ tg VOTE AT.'HE J g ; (220 id g F y m
.47 Y ! Sl " 411 .
_ y : N KE‘IS’I’GNE M 23 REEL R : e LIS, Gopmaga,
I N \.‘\ 3 e . < ey g lzs W o =T - Nur:: = _q"t
AN ot : B\ ' = TH - D E -
’ . REES i
A A W A L
: \ 4 % Ittl‘elgz;?grt‘on ’% oo;"‘ Rt B : oty S
Ny N ¥ o Tis e el iy - -
X - w5 T = i
?%’:;' 11::‘ g B ; ? =
h BCWT4 ¥ ™y ¢ BCwWTl  [flmernl
e | im
Brain T e | [ wr R r—
l;l?(’l{ y "." \ :’:. = C.LOSE‘ E : .:i_, \v.ﬂ.tt .."I-nl'MID - ‘.‘ =3
G2 : A= gon M EEE Y
) “ A = y
™ \; .9, ! = : | -Lmu o . Pw 5
‘I;“r‘l( ; s . wk 3 Eg 5 Scheol
l et =
z ]"\v L E > : E.' o |
1o ; > -1 z < HIE|
/ I/ : . E %' £ c w“ a<
& S : N

Cup i R R L T ciuReH RALL

NYM
i}
|
: '@Eﬂsf S
r
§

DM}

¢. X . BI:-“I-

] < :
-' |na Est . o AL
e ‘#\é\ : T etk
wg—,w : :
sty 3
=

£

N ‘AMBWI(‘B?]

‘X‘ Church
+ Farm

\ sm ::. ‘ LW
0 2 “ O L >
S N, > BRIV
Z 2 N, . Recn Gd o
m ; B ey IS
" b P N [qg]g ;
) ya -t =T 4 I = (e
— e T

Not to scale

BCWT1

LOCAT.ION PLAN .FOR .PO!.LlNG STATI.ONS ADDRESS: Wick Church Hall, All Saints, Wick Street,
and adjacent Polling Districts and Stations Littlehampton, BN17 7JJ

| © Arun DC and Crown
A R U N ABCD = STATION reference . .
i : ; : i Copyright.All rights
DISTRICT COUNCIL @ Single Station @ Double Station @ Triple Station resorned, Licance No.
100018487 2017

ABCD = DISTRICT reference




2¢ abed

FELPHAM APPENDIX 3

COMMUNTY TEM 23 ) 2.d)
HALL

w, o — = / 7
. /& o o : e 1=
Pary, & (_)"‘?e‘.- . Gy Ppgsta it %"&E% I~
o, O /TR
B\ L TT O:/ :

iy - \
Golf Course | | : Stﬂrﬁ\;‘gfblane&
SFLIT FROM BFELL. / .
TOFoRM EFELWZ Golf Course
FELPH AM Cambabim °f

~ ~

) pl
e/ LN\ BFELWS

o 4
s | /
ST oy
J ﬂ{,: 3rFlansham’ ~-. Houses
1

rar o 0 -, Fafm S
L] B, ﬁ\%@
ey Flansham ---fj‘fe'sg- A\ QK/N
& Riessels /7| /S5 N QE\"\\:J;\ Lit\t?l?a"‘\_
Fifm. /| {7 ,',:/ PR w5/ Reokery
%»;1 l;,.ﬂ/ﬁ oty f‘% L&) . ):
Do NGELIT FROM ) K 68
Toerei o EFELER ToFORM Sl ===
: FBFELE4 AND VOTE e/t [

T FELPHAM 1%
D b i

;""H-.

~ 7B

0 R s
2 - I : ~\I I 1’,’.
[ ~ =N 4 | e ’
. AN W b s ,
TR AN e 2 S f A
_ LiAgE B
> “Retail | [ A a o
A\ TR S s s Parky, '; ) 4 & P
) \ i
& N \ Y e A &
2\ N AN 7 M == ]
A < ; RN N N )"l,r Downview N
% s 4 Primary School =
e > /) & /
i g y L
AN > WuthBersted . % " A3 = /1 ] Hi
3 (¢ industridl Estate %/ / 1 =
\ \§ INOUSHR LT N /L ™
e din 4
; 'y
3 ¥ i/ :
-, - :
; = z — ~
. — e

NS Nopraor Y, : S .
3 Supefstore ™ - =)
N PR :“/ N \?,7’ B o — x 3 o |/ i
g - 5 L= =
by (6 Sluice | —_I7 ; N
- o 4
LN

- ; J," :‘

2
s

\
A

AN
B

Felpham

AL e FELPHAM
o 0L METHOD\ST
CH HALL

=
D

.oﬂ
it

Leisure | ;)
Centre |1
)

: == L] 2
58 LA |DRYGROUNDS.S EFL‘J_LJ

[‘ A
(A v

=g\ Allet [ Albt = IPH

LG\ Gdns | Gdns i PR
- Allot | Allot

Gdns

%

King George's Figld

King George's Field

]

LENWAY |
130713

TEERRILET]

_%ET,HI

i

=

1 “"upPER'_gge 3

N7 FEﬁ{%‘ﬁ&
7 L,.

sl L r |
" [—‘:_ ok

" a5
5 ——/ %
SR
= L R . T
, K
—H! BROGKSMEAD! (1 = 5 :
'.-. 1 - o b :
: 3 ;
di®
[ ;

CENTRE , OFF
BRASIMERE PARADE BFELE3 and BFELW2 ARRANGEMENTS Not to scale

LOCAT.ION PLAN .FOR P OI.-LING STATI.O NS ADDRESS: St. Marys Centre, Off Grassmere Parade,
and adjacent Polling Districts and Stations Felpham Road, Felpham, PO22 7NU

A U N = © Arun DC and Crown
R ABCD = STATION reference oo bt Allrignts

DISTRICT COUNCIL @ Single Station ®Double Station ®Triple Station recored. Licence No.
100018487 2017




ST. UAMES GUIDE HALL, ﬁPPEND|X§
PAR OCHIAL DUKE STREET "TEM 2-3 €
B S e T 5 G B e
el 3 ,;? } J7ren s e oy & ‘ re L. _fr_I-':}—l:’ = ;,\_,)/ :r R \ 5 =83 f
b/ \\ JATEREA ) S S =l 7m ._} = jaf 5 8 p
= *‘%a S SO R e e ) ,’ *‘“ sm ';%‘ ;55; ‘2::; X *’Lﬁk
—Lﬁ “:fl;'giz'_'-ﬁ*:'J = Ll (i 45 qu Eﬁ_ J é 55 w""""}
» 4 ?5?7:.%?‘?“ ;‘;&Z&% " i ﬁf'?b T I\ \‘E_ . vy ;] ”1573‘ u~ QLL
TR~ J ‘. It =3 o — --—'\ . s T \
*‘"'}%li [ ﬁié ULy 7 (== Q-"}J E n\X\% (7 e~ Ackdemy 1] czlﬁ.‘u EEs R‘i‘}iﬁf EL Eﬁ:
NIIDD b i_u ¥ ~~ ‘Eﬁ 4 T LM N X ek s, §
gl AU B

!.
E é\f '"":u"]?q =
Gl “@; ?p Yo

;nié
"'*;T’ﬁr
2ine
ey

I e— 5 SPUIT FaoM
BRI, To vore g "\% =L BRIV2 T BRIV2A
S AT GUIDE HALL Ao {200 || ngi:s?g‘é all

-~ IN DURE STREET © 3\

YT e e et

q= = ) MARY & Gt SE
o ‘Nark‘ -
].&[K 4’& g = L : = 2
I Q ,:_‘.& OAO rd EE
0 Qezs?sﬁ -
Sha “ "v"f i
S L gaﬁ/; 'f? BRVZA &
/e Brr/ ety | f R A /‘ -
0 o Sl T N
(‘D X r\“h, I 1 ] 4
N : (R -‘—Cen o
w : i s : ’ BN N . _. e ﬁ = : ] : : -———fFE S, 1 L _“';:" S
g 4 N il s 4 [] ] _; e i} > i tﬂ Fl 3 v 5
— e . 3 3 e, L\.‘ & rd e { E I | Ir_&_,_\_ :
Vg N ki) Sl
== =¥, 5 3 N £ | 3 o« ; - X =
- A N, T | ' éﬂ? K 2 e

—

o
' :', ; g = e :l_a = &
: ' - Tdh?l%j %E-y:!jjf[ J g* .-.RAr.-D;. g

— I/ voonron Jgﬁj;_____ 2 : E“ R
éﬁﬁ;%¥ﬁ%@“'a
el PARKS\DE

EVANGEL\CAL Not to scale
LOCATION PLAN FOR POLLING sTATIoNs ~ BRIV2  &ien

44 D :U/
1 ES Lgi‘zf /
-“f‘lwf‘*f-mbs I

. . . g . ADDRESS: Flintstone Centre, East Street,
and adjacent Polling Districts and Stations Littlehampton, BN17 6AW
A R U N ABCD = STATION reference © A DG and Grown
: ; . . . Copyright.All right
BISTRICT COUNCIL @ Single Station ®Double Station @Triple Station res‘;n)’:(?_ Licenée NSO_
ABCD = DISTRICT reference 100018487 2017




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	5 Review of Polling District, Polling Places and Polling Stations
	Appendix 1 - Constituency Schedule 2019
	APPENDIX 2 - Survey Responses for Review of Polling Arrangements in Arun District
	Appendix 3 - all maps


